

# FLADBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Lynne Yapp 116 Farleigh Road, Pershore, Worcs WR10 1JZ Tel: 01386 550687 or 01386 552233 (Office Hours)

---

11<sup>th</sup> January 2017

Notice is given of the meeting of Fladbury Parish Council at 7:30pm on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> January 2017 at the Sports' Pavilion.

..... Clerk

**1. APOLOGIES – Cllr P Palmer**

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

**3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES** for meeting 19<sup>th</sup> December 2016

**4. FINANCE**

a) Approval of receipts and payments to 10<sup>th</sup> January 2017

Ref	Invoice	Amount	VAT	Total
2067	I Southcott (Paid last meeting)	34.99		34.99
2068	British Gas (Final Elec)	14.33	.71	15.04
2069	Superiorclean	170.00		170.00
2070	M Cole	118.60		118.60
2071	L Yapp	32.00		32.00
2072	L Yapp (Salary)	301.10		301.10
D/D	CNG Gas	72.07	3.60	75.67

Plus any other information only received after 10<sup>th</sup> January

- b) Budget / Precept – Confirmation of WDC tax base to finalise budget requirement
- c) Asset Register – To finalise / agree

**5. PARISHIONERS**

**The meeting will close for ten minutes for any parishioners to address the Council.**

**6. PROGRESS REPORTS**

- a) Lengthsman – Update Cllr Palmer – deferred in Cllr Palmers absence / any work requests
- b) Defibrillator Scheme- Cllr Insall to update
- c) Conservation Area – Vice Chair Mills and Cllr Day to update

**7. PARISH & NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANS – Chair will update.**

**8. POLICING** - contacts are PCSO R Gurney and Simon Hall (03003 333000 Ext 3408/3499)  
(Also new less urgent 101 services complement 999 emergencies)

**9. COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S/DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS**

## 10. PLANNING

Case No: 16/02801

Application Type:

Location: Springhill Nurseries Ltd, Evesham Road, Fladbury, Pershore, WR10 2QR

Proposal: New Biomass Boiler including fuel store and associated drainage infrastructure at Springhill Nursery as approved under permission ref no. W/16/01994/PN but without compliance with condition 6 (to amend list of approved plans and re-site the proposed building).

Approved by WDC

### Planning Issues:

- Wood Norton Farmhouse – Cllr Day to update
- Storage Unit, Chadbury Turn - Update / anything further to report
- WDC – ICT Changes – Anything to consider

**Glasshouse Liaison Group** – Chair will update.

**Housing Needs Survey** – Chair / clerk to liaise

### **Section 106 monies**

- Kendrick Homes Golf Contribution – update
- Contribution from new build, Crophorne – Update from Chair (following email outlining reasoning)

## 11. FOOTPATHS/TREES

Cllr Mills and Cllr Stephens to update the meeting.

## 12. RECREATION GROUND/PAVILION

Chair to update the meeting

- Electrical Checks – Feedback Cllr Mills (to check Cllr Mills has met with Turpitt)
- Fire Check Key – Cllr Insall to update

## 13. SPEEDING / ROAD SAFETY

- Safer Road Partnership – refer to comments made in email
- VAS – working ??
- Golf Club – Signs – Cllr Mills to update

14. **PHONE KIOSK** – Awaiting formal notification – request to adopt lodged with WDC

15. **MY PARISH / WEBSITE** – Anything to report?

16. **VILLAGE HALL** – Update Cllr King

17. **BUS SERVICE** – Update Cllrs Day/King

18. **NETWORK RAIL** – Chair to update following email circulated

19. **CORRESPONDENCE** – See Separate List

Plus any other information only received after 10<sup>th</sup> January 2017.

## 20. OTHER ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

## 21. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

